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LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
General Counsel

RICHARD B. BADER
Associate General Coungeliye § 1S TLERR

= U. S. DISTRICT COURT
IVAN RIVERA DISTRICT OF Am?g:.
Asgistant General Counsel

MICHAEL A. DYMERSKY
Attorney

FOR THE PLAINTIFF
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
(202) 376-8200
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
PHOENIX DIVISION

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,

Plaintiff, ‘
Civil Action No. Civ 88-1174(PHX)CL
v.

HARRY BRAUN FOR CONGRESS CONSENT ORDER
COMMITTEE, et al.

Defendants.

CONSENT ORDER

WHEREAS, this action for declaratory, injunctive and other
appropriate relief was instituted by the plaintiff Federal
Election Commission (the "Commission"™) pursuant to the express
authority granted the Commission by sections 307(a) (6) and
309(a) (6) (A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"), codified at 2 U.S.C. §§ 437d(a) (6) and
437g(a) (6) (A) , against the defendants Harry Braun For Congress

Committee and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer; and
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WHEREAS, this Court has original jurisdiction over this
suit pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1345 as an action brought by an
agency of the United States expressly authorized to sue by
an Act of Congress, and venue is properly found in the United
States District Court for the District of Arizona, Phoenix
Division, in accord with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(6)(A),'as both
defendants can be found, reside or transact business in this
district;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to entry of this Court's
judgment and consent to the issuance of this Order, as evidenced
by the signatures of Harry Braun, on behalf of his principal
campaign committee, Harry Braun For Congress Committee, and its

treasurer, Mary Irene Moore, and plaintiff's counsel affixed

hereto;

Therefore, it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:

I. The Commission has met all of the jurisdictional
prerequisites to filing Civil Action No. Civ 88-1174(PHX)CLH;

' II. Defendant Barry Braun For Cbngress Committee
("Braun Committee®™) is a "principal campaign committee®™ within
the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(5);

III. Defendant Mary Irene Moore ("Moore") is the treasurer
of the Braun Committee. See 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(a), 432(c) and
434(a) (1) ;

Iv. 2 U.S.C. § 432(g) (1) requires that the principal
campaign committee o} a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives file required reports with the Clerk of the U.S.




=3k
House of Representatives, who is authorized to act as a custodian

for the Commission;

v. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (A) (iii) requires that the

principal campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives file quarterly reports, which shall be filed
no later than the 15th day after the last day of epch calendar
quarter;

VI. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A)(iii), defendants
Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer, were required to file
a 1986 July Quarterly Report no later than July 15, 1986.
Defendants Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer, filed the
1986 July Quarterly Report with the Clerk of the U.S. House of
Representatives on February 9, 1987 -- 209 days late;

VII. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (A) (iii), defendants
Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer, were required to file
a 1986 October Quarterly Report no later than October 15, 1986.
Defendants Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer, filed the
.1986 Octobér Quarterly Report with the Clerk of the U.S. House
of Representatives on February 9, 1987 -- 117 days late;

VIII. Defendants Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A) (iii) by failing to file the
1986 July Quarterly Report and the 1986 October Quarterly Report
on time;

IX. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i) requires that the
principal campaign committee of a candidate for the U.S. House

of Representatives file a pre-election report no later than the
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12th day before any election in which such candidate is seeking
election, or nomination for election, and which shall be complete
as of the 20th day before such election;

X. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i), defendants
Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer, were required to
file a 1986 12-Day Pre-Primary Election Report no later than
August 28, 1986. Defendants Braun Committee and Mbore. as
treasurer, filed the 1986 12-Day Pre-Primary Election Report
with the Clerk of the U.S. House of Representatives on
February 9, 1987 -- 165 days late;

XI. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i), defendants
Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer, were required to file
a 1986 12-Day Pre-General Election Report no later than
October 23, 1986. Defendants Braun Committee and Moore, as
treasurer, filed the 1986 12-Day Pre-General Election Report
with the Clerk of the U.S. House of Representatives on
February 9, 1987 -- 109 days late;

XII. Defendants Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i) by failing to file the 1986
12-pDay Pre-Primary Election Report and the 1986 12-Day Pre-
General Election Report on time;

XIII. Defendants Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer,
shall pay to the Federal Election Commission within twenty (20)
days of the entry of this Consent Order a civil penalty of three
hundred dollars ($300), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B),

for which defendants shall be jointly and severally liable;
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X1V. Defendants Braun Committee and Moore, as treasurer,

are permanently enjoined from similar future violations of the

Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended;

Xv. The parties shall bear their own costs and fees in

this matter.

Dated: _3 ﬂ@a 224 ;
Phoenix, Arizona Charles L. Hard
United States District dge

So Stipulated:

] us Tlad\__

Harry Braun

FOR THE HARRY BRAUN
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
and MARY IRENE MOORE,
as treasurer Richard B. Bader

540 North May Street ~ Associate General Counsel

Suite 3078

Mesa, Arizona 85201

°39407 94577

Ivan RiverXa
Assistant General Counsel

114;00¢£z,47£<¥( ‘gé;aﬂaeﬂgdf;i
ichael A. Dymersky
Attorney

ﬁa@uﬁ'ﬂ. 1988 FOR THE PLAINTIFF
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
(202) 376-8200
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

27 March 1987

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
ACTING GENERAL COUNS

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURINA Ve 94
STAFF DIRECTOQ ~
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON '

ASSISTANT STAF IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIY DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE HARRY BRAUN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

This is a referral of the Harry Braun for Congress Committee
(the "Committee"). The Committee failed to file the 1986 July
Quarterly, 12 Day Pre-Primary, October Quarterly, and 12 Day Pre-
General Reports of Receipts and Disbursements as of Election Day,
November 4, 1986, According to the 1985-1986 Reports Analysis
Division Review and Referral Procedures for Authorized Committees
(Standard 1), further examination is required by your office.

Please note that the Committee was not required to file
reports until the candidate attained candidate status as defined
in 2 U.S.C. 431(2). A statement filed by the candidate on March
1, 1986, stated that his committee would file reports when the
Committee received or expended more than $5,000. The Committee
did not file its first report, the 1986 30 Day Post-General
Report, until December 8, 1986. Subsequently, the Committee
never received Non-Filer Notices for the above mentioned reports
and as directed by 2 U.S.C. 437g(b) the Committee's name was not
published. On January 20, 1987, the Committee was sent a
Request for Additional Information ("RFAI") because the 30 Day
Post-General report's Column B figures indicated prior financial
activity. On February 9, 1987, the Committee filed reports which
covered from April 1, 1986 through December 31, 1986. It appears
that the candidate attained candidate status during the July
Quarterly reporting period.

The candidate 1lost the General Election with 28.6% of the
vote.

If you have any questions, please contact Linda Tangney at
376-2480.

Attachment
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DATE:_27 March 1987

ANALYST: Linda Tangney

I. COMMITTEE: Harry Braun for Congress Committee
(C00189787)
Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer
P.O. Box 26518
Tempe, AZ 85282

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(2)(A) (1) and (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(a) (1) (i)and (iii)

III. BACKGROUND:
Failure to File Required Reports as of Election Day

The Harry Braun for Congress Committee (the
"Committee”) failed to file the 1986 July Quarterly, 12 Day
Pre-Primary, October Quarterly, and 12 Day Pre-General
Reports of Receipts and Disbursements as of Election Day,
November 4, 1986. Below is a list of the reports involved
and pertinent information about each report.

Date

Report Prior Notice Due Date Attachment Filed

July Quarterly none 7/15/86 2/9/817
12 Day Pre-Primary 8/4/86 8/28/86 2/9/817
October Quarterly 9/19/86 10/15/86 2/9/81
12 Day Pre-General 9/29/86 10/23/86 2/9/87
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The Committee was not sent a Prior Notice for reports before
the 12 Day Pre-Primary Report because it was not known that
the candidate was running for office until his name appeared
on the "primary ballot list" received by the Commission in
July of 1986. The candidate did file a statement on March
11, 1986, indicating that he would file reports once the
Committee received or expended more than $5,000 (Attachment
5). Since the Committee did not file its first report, the
1986 30 Day Post-General Report, until December 8, 1986. No
Non-Filer Notices were sent to the Committee for 1986

Reports.




HARRY BRAUN POR CONGRESS COMMITTRE
REPORTS ANALYSIS 0GC REFERRAL
¥ .

The Summary Page for each report was signed and dated
by the treasurer in a time frame different then the actual
filing date of PFebruary 9, 1987. 'Below is a list of the
reports and the date disclosed on each Summary Page.

Report Date ' Attachment
July Quarterly 7/16/86

12 Day Pre-Primary 8/28/86 7
30 Day Post-Primaryl/ 9/28/86 8
October Quarterly 10/15/86 9
12 Day Pre-General 10/22/86 10

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

1/ The 30 Day Post-Primary Report is not a required report, and
is considered a voluntary filing.
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PRIMARY ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PAGE 1 OF 2

ARIZCEA August 4, 1986

WHO MOST FIIE
The principal campaign committees authorised by candidatesl/ in the
Arisona Primary scheduled to be held September 9, 1986, must file a
pre—election report by August 28, 1986.

WHAT MOUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of books for the last report through August 20, 1986.
Political committees that have not previously filed a financial
disclosure report should report all financial activity through August
20, 1986.2/ NOTE: In additjon, if the campaign has more than one
committee, the principal campaign committee must also file a
consolidated report, (FEC Form 33). For details see page 14 of the

Campaign Guide Por Congressional Candidates and Committees or ll CFR
104.3(f).

WHEN T0 FILR

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked no
— later than August 25, 1986. Reports hand delivered or mailed first
) class must be received no later than close of business August 28,
-~ 1986. (SEE REPORTING INPORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE).
— WHERE AHD BOW TO FILR

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC Form
3, for details.

1/ Individuals should refer to the enclosed brochure for the
definition of the term "candidate®™ and registration requirements.
If you determine that you meet the definition of candidate, your
principal campaign committee should comply with the above reporting
requirements. Appropriate forms are enclosed.

2/ The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received and disbursed prior to reaching the threshold for candidate
registration. Activity which occurred prior to 1986 should be
disclosed separately. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3 (a) and (b).

-Qver-
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ERG./CERRT !
RAME OF REPORT PERIOD COVERED MAILING FILING

DATE ___ DOATE
July Quarterly 4/1* - 6/30 07/15/86 07/15/86
Pre-Primary 7/01 - 8/20 08/25/86 08/28/86
October Quarterly 8/21 - 9/30 10/15/86 10/15/86

LAST MINUTE CONTRIBUTIOMS

Last minute contributions of $1,000 or more received by
authorized committees, between two and 20 days before the
election, must be reported within 48 hours of their receipt.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. PFailure to file in a timely
fashion is also a serious violation. Offending committees are
subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
accepted, committees filing such documents will be required to
refile.

*Committees should use this date, or the date of candidate
status, whichever is later. See also footnote 2 on page 1.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
202/376-3120 or 800/424-9530




- REPORT NOTICE

5D NOS? FIIR )
The principal campaign committee of each Congressional candidate

seeking election fn 198¢ must £ile a guarterly geport by October 1S,
1986. All other candidate comittees should see below (Sealannaual
Filezs) for tdelir reporting schedule.

AT MOST KB EXPOREED
The teport must @isclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of Dooks for the last geport through September 30, 31986.
Political committees that have mot previously filed a financial
disclosure zeport sdould zeport all fimancial activity through
September 30, 1906.® BOIE: 3In addition, 4f the campaign bad more °
than one oommnittee, the principel campaign committee must slso £ile o
consolidated geport (FIC Fora 38). For Getails, see page 14 of the

%!g_o_lgn Guide For Congressional Candidates and Cosmittees, e 11 G
4.3(8).

FILING DA
Reports sent by cegistered or certified mail must be postaarked mo
dater than midnight October 13, 1986. Reports hand delivezed or

sailed £irst class must be geceived mo later than ¢lose 6f business
Octobez ”. 1986¢. :

Septeader 19, 1986

SEEEE AND BOW ¥O FIIS
Committees should coasult the {mstructions on the enclosed FEC
3, for Getalls. ) .

SDOARNUAL FIILERS . )

. political Committees suthorised by candidates for & Pederal electien
beld priocr 6o 1986 oc for & future election (i.0., & year other than
1986) seed enly file & year-end gpeport by January 31, 1987, eovering
81l fisancial ectivity from tde last seport £iled through

Decenmber 31, 1986. »

_

OThe fizst geport £iled by & committees shall include all smounts
seceived and disbursed pricr G0 reaching the threshold for eandidate
gsegistzation. Activity which eccurrzed prioc %o 1986, bhowever, sbould
e 8isclosed separately. See 11 CF2 101.3) 104.3(a) @ms (b). -




SUTURE BEPFOITS JOR QUANTRILY PILENS

Pzincipal sampaign cemmittees participating ia 8 general electien
aust £ile & pre-and post-general electiocn seport.’ A netiee
uphtat:! youz £1ling sequizenents will be sent %o you efore the
general election. )

All committees must £ile the year-end sepoct by Januacy 31, 1987.
The sotice explaining this £iling segquirement will be sent to you

2ftez the general

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully 1iadle for failure to f£ile any zeport
sequized under the Act. PFailure to £ile ia a timely fashion is also
8 seriocus violation. Offending ecmmittees aze sudject to enforcement
action. Committees must also sudait legible seports which can be
cleazly seproduced. Illegible seports and zeports sudaitted en son-
FEC forms will sot be accepted, snd committess £iling such documents
vill be Tequired to sefilde.

POR DPORMATION CALL: 3Information Services Division
000/462¢-3530 o 202/376-3120
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GENERAL ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CAMDIDATE CONCTTEES September 29, 1986

WEO MUST IS

The principal campaign committees suthorised by candidatesl’/ who are
seeking election in the 1986 general elections must file the pre-
election report due October 23, 1986, and the post-election report
due December 4, 198¢. . .

WHAT MNOST BR EEPORTRD

The pre-election zeport must disclose all financial sctivity that
occurred from the close of books for the last zeport through October
1S, 1986. (Political committees that are filing a report for the
gizst time should report all financial activity through October 1S,
1986.)3/ The post-election report must cover all financial activity
of the campaign from October 16 through November 24, 1986. (See the
chart on the reverse side.) BOTE: 1In addition, if the campaign has
moze than one committee, the principal campaign committee must also
file a consolidated report, (FEC Porm 33). PFor details, see page 14
of the ign Guide Por ressional Candidates and Committees or
11 Cre 104.3(2). :

WEER T0 FIIE .

Pre~election reports sent by registered or certified mail must be
postaarked no later than midnight October 20, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than close
of business October 23, 1986.

Post-election ceports sent by registered or certified mail must be
postaarked nd later than midnight December 4, 1966. Reports hand
Gelivered or mailed tirst class must be received no later than close
of business December 4, 1986.

WHERE AED BOW 70 FIii8
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC Fora
3, for detalls.

1/1Individuals should refer to the enclosed brochure for the defi-
aition of the term "candidate,” and the registration requirements.
If you determine that you meet the definition of candidate, your
principal campaign committee should comply with the above reporting
tequirements. Approptiate forms ace enclosed.

2/The tizst report filed by a committee shall {nclude all amounts
teceived or disbursed peior to geaching the threshold for candidate
segistration. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (D). Activity which
occurred prior to 1906, bowvever, should be disclosed separately.

. =ovez-




Reg/Cezt.
Bame of Report  Period Covered Mailing Date Piling Date

Oct. Quarterly 07/01* - 09/30/86 10/13/86 10/18/8¢
Pre-General 10701 - 10/15/86 10/20/86 10/23/86
Post-General 10716 - 11/24/86 12/04/86 12/04/86
Year=End 11728 - 12/31/86 01/31/87 01/31/87

NOTE: Last Minute Contributions
Last minute contributions of $1,000 or more zeceived, by autho-
gizsed committees, between two and 20 days before the general
election, must be reported within 48 hours of their receipt.
. (Bee 11 CFR 104.5(2)).

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
geport required under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Offending committees are
subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
geports which can not be clearly reproduced and reports
submitted on non~-FEC forms will not be accepted, and committees
£iling such documents will be required to refile.

®Comnittees should use this date, the closing date of the last
geport filed, or the date of candidate status, whichever is
later. See also footnote 2 on page 1.

. JOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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U.S. NOUSE OF REPRZSENTATIVES
feom 1036

Longuworth Neuse Office Duilding
Vashingten, 0.C. 20618-6612

Subject: Nen-Receipt of Jemwery 31,
m::.r arry

Dear Wr. Guthrie,

As per your letter of February 100h requetting a yeor
end report on campagin receipts and disbursaments, !
have not filed a rt because 1t is &y
understanding thet 1t 1s not necessery to file swch

reperts unless at least $5,000 has been eXp@hded or
recefved.

The Harry Braum for ss Committee has mot been
active since November of 1904, thus owr Timemcial
statement has not changed since we last filed a
October 1Sth, 1964. In any case the amownt was under
t?o $5,000 figure, and our finances have net changed
since then.

Should the Narry Braun for Congress Committes again
become active, and in the eveat we receive or

more than $5,000, we wil) be sure to conform with all
necessary reperting procedures.

If you have sy specific questiong, or 1f | =
fncorrect i1n the statemeats abeut the 98,000 :
thresheld Viait with re te ﬂuxﬂ‘ reporting,
please contact me by mil or by telephone.

Sincorely,

—Howy 20—

Nerry Drown
M8 /hd

$40 North May Strest, Suite 3049, Mess, Arisons 835201 602/098953¢
-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W. » S A
Washington, D.C. 20463 . 2 ‘*';5"“{'5

- e® -4 &Y

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT S

RAD Referral 87NF-76
staff Member: Delanie D. Painter

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED g

RESPONDENTS : The Harry Braun for Congress Committee, and
Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A) (i) and (iii)
11 C.F.R. 104.5(a) (1) (i) and (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondent's Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
I, GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a referral from the Reports
Analysis Division.
II. SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Harry Braun for Congress Committee ("the Committee")
failed to file four reports in a timely manner during the 1986
election year. Respondents filed the reports on February 9,
1987, between 109 and 209 days late. Specifically, respondents
filed the 1986 July Quarterly report 209 days late, the 12 Day
Pre~-Primary Report 165 days late, the October Quarterly Report
117 days late, and the 12 Day Pre-General Report 109 days late,
The only report respondents submitted in a timely manner was the
30 day Post-General Report filed on December 8, 1986.

The Commission gave respondents Prior Notice for all reports
after the 12 day Pre-Primary Report. Since it was not known that

the candidate was actually running for office until his name

appeared on the "Primary Ballot List" received by the Commission
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in July, 1986, notice was not sent for the July report. The
Commission did not send Nonfiler Notices to respondents for the
1986 reports, or publish the committee's name as authorized by
2 U.S.C. § 437g(b) because respondents did not file any report
indicating financial activity until December 8, 1986. The
candidate had filed a statement on March 1, 1986, stating that
his committee would file the necessary reports when he received
or expended more than $5000, and attained candidate status as
defined by 2 U.S.C. § 431(a). Since the Commission never
received any reports, there was no reason to believe that the

candidate had attained candidate status.

The respondents have not offered any explanation for the
extremely late filing of these reports. It should be noted that
the Committee treasurer signed and dated each report with a date
different from the actual filing date of February 9, 1987, and
close to the original filing deadline for each report. The cause
of this discrepancy is unclear. Either the reports were actually
prepared on the dates indicated, but never sent to the
Commission, or the late reports were backdated to conform to the
date each report was due.

III. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, an authorized political committee for a congressional
candidate must file a pre-election report no later than the 12th

day before any primary or general election. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(2) (A) (i). The Committee must also file quarterly
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reports no later than the 15th day after the last day of each

calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. § 434 § 434(a)(2)(iii). See also
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a) (1) (i) and (iii). There is reason to believe
that respondents failed to meet the statutory requirement of
timely filing. All four reports were filed over 100 days late.
Respondents have not offered any explanation for the extremely
late filing dates.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission open a
Matter under Review and find reason to believe respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii).

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe that the Harry Braun for Congress
Committee and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A) (i) and (iii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and Factual and Legal

Analysis.
=z M

Lawrence M.
Acting General Counsel

Yr3/87

Dat

Attachments

Referral
Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Harry Braun for Congress Committee, and RUSRAS IO ENESTO

Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer (/fwe .:13 373

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 16,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 87NF-76:

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe that the Harry
Braun for Congress Committee and Mary
Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated
2 U.5.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii).
Approve and send the letter and Factual
and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the

First General Counsel's Report signed
April 13, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

) . - 47
4-1y- g1 2108, T Cruntbne

Date M¥rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Tues., 4-14-87,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 4-14-87,
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 4-16-87,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463
April 23, 1987

Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer

Barry Braun for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 26518

Tempe, Arizona 85282

RE: MUR 2387
Harry Braun for Congress

Committee
Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Moore:

On April 16, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe the Harry Braun for Congress Committee ("the
Committee”) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(2)(A) (1) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("The Act"). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee, and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of

this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
Committee, and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
entered into at this time so that it may complete its
investigation of the matter. Further, requests for pre-probable
cause conciliation will not be entertained after a brief on
probable cause has been mailed to the respondents.
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Letter to Mary Irene Moore
Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notification and
other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Delanie D.
Painter, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

A

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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1 May 1987

Ms. Delanie D. Painter

Legal Council

Office of the General Council
FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Subject: Letter of April 23 1987 from Mr. Scott E. Thomas, Chairman
of the FEC, to Miss Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer of the
Harry Braun for Congress Committee, regarding MUR 2387.

Dear Ms. Painter,

This letter is in response to the letter sent to our campaign
treasurer, Miss Mary I. Moore, by Mr. Scott E. Thomas on April 23rd.
Please note that I did not pick this letter up from the post office
until this afternoon (May 1st).

As indicated in the letter from Mr. Thomas, we have an opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken against the Harry
Braun for Congress Committee. We appreciate the opportunity to
explain why it appeared as though we were not filing our FEC
campaign expenditure reports.

In point of fact, we did file all of the necessary FEC financial
disclosure forms in a timely manner. However, we were under the
impression that we were supposed to file all of our financial
statements with the Arizona Secretary of State's office, which we
did do. We were under the impression that once the forms were filed
at the Secretary of State's office, they would then be forwarded to
the FEC. The fact that we did file the necessary FEC forms on time
can be verified by contacting the Secretary of State's office. As
such, what we are guilty of is mistakenly filling the forms at the
wrong location. However, we did not deliberately avoid filing the
necessary FEC forms.

Let me also say that I assume full legal responsibility for any
legal infractions that may have been inadvertently violated. The
treasurer of our campaign committee is not an attorney, accountant
or CPA. She was kind enough to volunteer some of her time to help

MARY MOORE, TREASURER

4 EAST UNIVERSITY TEMPE, ARIZONA 85281 (602) 844-9324




Ms. Delanie D. Painter

Legal Council

FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
Page Two

out as did all of the members of our campaign. We did not have any
paid staff members, either part time or full time, and frankly,
there are so many details to try and deal with in a congressional
campaign, that even if one had a full-time paid staff to handle all
of these legal matters, it would still be a difficult task. Thus,
while I certainly apologize for this reporting error, I can assure
you that I will be happy to testify under oath that this was an
honest mistake; that we did not, in any way, knowingly violate any
FEC campaign reporting rules.

If the Harry Braun for Congress Campaign Committee must settle this
matter in court, please be advised that we will not be retaining the
services of an attorney. We simply do not have the resources to
expend at this time. After you have reviewed the facts outlined in
this Tetter, we hope that you will agree that such legal action is
both inappropriate and unnecessary.

Should you or your staff require any additional information, please
give me a call. I can assure you that I, Miss Moore, or any other
member of our campaign committee will cooperate fully in providing
any information you request.

I wish to again apologize for the inconvenience we have caused by
our oversight in filing our statements at the wrong place.

Sincerely,

_Z!am{ /81@\

Harry Braun
Former Candidate

HB/hb

cc: Mr. Scott E. Thomas
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
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13 May 1987

Ms. Delanie D. Painter

Legal Council

Office of the General Council
FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
999 £ Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

24 08Avn 28

Subject: Telephone conversation on 12 May regarding the

Harry Braun for Congress Committee (MUR 2387) case
currently under review.

S

Dear Ms. Painter,

Thank you for your telephone call regarding my letter of 1 May 1987.

As I indicated in the letter and in our telephone conversation, I am
hopeful that no legal action will be taken against the Harry Braun
for Congress Committee for our oversight in filling our FEC

financial disclosure forms at the Secretary of State's office rather
that with the FEC directly.

In that regard, I am requesting pre-probable cause conciliation.

Should you or your staff require any additional information, please
give me a call. Thank you again for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

g o

Harry Braun
Former Candidate

MARY MOORE, TREASURER
4 EAST UNIVERSITY TEMPE, ARIZONA 85281

(602) 844-9324
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In the Matter of

)
)
Harry Braun for Congress Committee ) MUR 2387
Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND
On April 16, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found

reason to believe that the Harry Braun for Congress Committee
("the Committee"™) and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(i) and (iii) by failing to file the 1986
July Quarterly, 12 Day Pre-Primary, October Quarterly and 12 Day
Pre-General Reports in a timely manner. By letter dated May 13,
1987, respondents requested to settle this matter prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe (Attachment 1).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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III. mmm

l. Enter into conciliation with the Har:y Braun for Congress
Committee and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, prior to a

!lnding of pnobablo cause to believe.

gpgrove the attuchtd proposed conciliation agtcenent and
. t.:. ,‘,‘

Acting General Counsel

Attachments
1. Request for conciliation
2. Proposed agreement and letter
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20468

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD

DATE: JUNE 26, 1987

SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO MUR 2387 - General Counsel's Report

Signed June 25, 1987

The above-captioned document was circulated to the
Commigsion on Friday, June 26, 1987 at 12:00 P.M.
Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(g) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak X

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for July 7, 1987.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Harry Braun for Congress Committee MUR 2387

Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer

)
)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of July 7, 1987,
do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of
6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2387:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Harry Braun

for Congress Committee and Mary Irene Moore,
as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement

and letter attached to the General Counsel's
report dated June 25, 1987,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

'1-£-&7 MWLZ/ W

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
‘ July 10, 1987

Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer

Harry Braun for Congress Committee
4 East University

Tempe, Arizona 85281

RE: MUR 2387
Rarry Braun for Congress
Committee, and Mary Irene
Moore, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Moore:

On April 16, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Harry Braun for Congress Committee
("the Committee"™) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (2)(A) (i) and (iii). At your request, on July 7,
1987, the Commission determined to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Delanie D. Painter, the attorney assigned to this matter, at

(202) 376-5690.
Sincerely,
7

awrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of

Harry Braun for Congress Committee MUR 2387

and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

)
)
)
)

The Office of the General Counsel is prepared to close the
investigation in this matter as to Harry Braun for Congress
Committee and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, based on the

assessment of the information presently available.

/147/‘3 ")
[ [

0

Date

General Counsel

)

4097 9 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 25, 1987

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Nobliﬁéati’/
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 2387

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondents of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on November 25 , 1987. Following receipt of the
respondents’' reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1-Briet
2-Letter to respondents
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

November 25, 1987

Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer

Harry Braun for Congress Committee
4 East University

Tempe, Arizona 85281

MUR 2387

Harry Braun for Congress
Committee and Mary Irene
Moore, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Moore:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commision on April 16, 1987, found reason to believe-’
that the Harry Braun for Congress Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii), and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commigssion find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel's
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies
if possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to
the brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief
should also be forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, if
possible. The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you
may submit will be considered by the Commission before proceeding
to a vote of whether there is probable cause to believe a
violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request for an extension of time. All
requests for extension of time must be submitted in writing five
days prior to the due date, and good cause must be demonstrated.
In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will
not give extensions beyond 20 days.




Letter to Mary Irene Moore
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact Michael
Marinelli, the staff member assigned to handle this matter, at

(202) 376-5690.
Sincerply,

L3wrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Harry Braun for Congress Committee ) MUR 21387
and Mary Irene Moore, as )
treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEP
I. SYATEMENT OF THE CASE

This matter was initiated by the Commission based on
information ascertained in the ordinary course of carrying out
its supervisory responsibilities. The Harry Braun for Congress
Committee ("the Committee") is the principal campaign committee
of Harry Braun who was seeking election to the U.S. House of
Representatives for Arizona's lst Congressional District in 1984
and 1986. Mary Irene Moore is the treasurer of the Committee.

In 1984, the Committee filed with the Clerk of the House the
following reports: a Statement of Candidacy, a Statement of
Organization, a 12-Day Pre-Primary Election Report and an October
Quarterly Report. The filings took place at a time when the
Committee had not exceeded $5,000 in either contributions or

1/

expenditures.=
When the Committee failed to file the 1984 Year End Report,

the Clerk of the House on February 14, 1985, sent the Committee a

letter advising it of its reporting obligation. 1In a March 4th

reply, Harry Braun noted that until the $5,000 threshold was

1/ The 1984 Pre-Primary Report indicates that the Braun
campaign in the primary had receipts of $690 and disbursements of
$683. The 1984 October Quarterly Report shows that receipts were
$2,127 and disbursements were $2,087,




crossed, the Committee was not -obligated to file. Harry Braun,
however, declared his intention that the Committee (inactive at

that time) would, if active again, comply with all reporting

procedures once the $5;000 threshold was crossed.

In 1986, Harry Braun again ran for Congress. He did not,
however, file a Statement of Candidacy after attaining candidate
status, nor did his committee amend or file a Statement of
Organization.z/

The Committee filed with the Arizona Secretary of State its
1986 July Quarterly Report, its 1986 12 Day Pre-Primary Election
Report, its 1986 October Quarterly Report and its 1986 Pre-
General Election Report. These reports were not filed with the
Clerk of the House at that time. On December 8, 1986, the
Committee filed with the Clerk of the House its Post General
Election Report. This represents the first filing received by
the Commission since the 1984 campaign. On February 8, 1987, the
Committee filed with the Clerk of the House, the four reports
previously filed with Arizona. The July Quarterly Report was due
on July 15, 1986; the 12 Day Pre-Primary Report was due on August
28, 1986; the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15,

1986; and the Pre-Election Report was due on October 23,

2/ Harry Braun reached candidate status during the period
covered by the 1986 July Quarterly report. This report discloses
receipts of $5,154 and disbursements of $4,654.
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1986. According to the deadlines set by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii), these reports were between 109 and
209 days late. _

On April 16, 1987, the Commission determined that there was
reason to believe that the Committee and Mary Irene Moore, as
treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A) (1) and (iii) by
the four late filings.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

An individual becomes a candidate for purposes of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"),
when his campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions or
expenditures. 2 U.S.C. § 431(2). When this occurs, the Act
requires that no later than 15 days after becoming a candidate,
the individual must file the statement of candidacy designating
his principal campaign committee. 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(l). The
committee must, in turn, file a statement of organization within
10 days after the designation. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a).

The Act requires that an authorized political committee file
a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any
primary or general election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A)(i). The
Committee must also file quarterly reports no later than the 15th
day after the last day of each quarter. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (A) (iii).

Principal campaign committees of House candidates must file

reports with the Clerk of the House, who acts as custodian for




the Commigssion. 2 U.S.C. § 4324g)(l). See also 11 C.F.R.

§ 105.1. The reports must also be filed with the secretary of
state or appropriate election official of the state in which the
House candidate is seeking Office. 2 U.S.C. § 439(a)(l).

After Harry Braun became a candidate within the meaning of
the Act, the Committee filed with the Clerk of the House the July
Quarterly Report 209 days late, the 12-Day Pre-Primary Report 165
days late, the October Quarterly Report 117 days late, and the
Pre-General Election Report 109 days late. A failure to file
these reports within the required time frame is a violation of
the Act.

The Committee's filings with Arizona officials did not
excuse or relieve it of its obligation to file with the Clerk of
the House since the Committee is required by the Act to file with
both the Clerk of the House and Arizona state authorities.
Therefore, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find probable cause to believe that the Committee and
Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (2)(A) (i) and (iii).
III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION
Find probable cause to believe the Harry Braun for Congress

Committee and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii).

l/23/¢]
Date / /] T
eneral Counsel




D27 v s 4

4
i

0 4

0

Q

S e SR

o .o

AL E’ FC! nY COMMISSION

8UAN22 AMn:
In the Matter of H1l: 00
Harry Braun for Congress Committee

)
) g
| een SENGIVE
and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer ) 8
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT EX ""VE

On April 16, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe

I. DBACKGROUND

that the Harry Braun for Congress Committee (the "Committee") and
Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated Section 434(a) (2) (A) (i)
and (iii) by filing late four reports: the 1986 July Quarterly
Report, the 1986 12 Day Pre-Primary Election Report, the 1986
October Quarterly Report and the 1986 General Election Report.

A request by the Committee for pre-probable cause
conciliation was approved by the Commission on July 7, 1987.
However, efforts to reach a settlement failed and led to an
October 6, 1987, decision by the Commigssion to proceed to the
next stage in the enforcement process.

On November 25, 1987, this Office sent its brief to the
Committee recommending that the Commission find probable cause to
believe that respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (A) (i) and
(iii). The candidate on behalf of the Committee contacted this
Office on December 9, 1987, and stated that the Committee would
not respond to the brief. Although the treasurer on December 10,

1987, notified this Office that a brief would be filed, no brief

or communication has been received.




II. ANALYSIS

The legal analysis of the Office of General Counsel is set
out in its probable cause brief circulated to the Commission on
November 18, 1987.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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IV. RECOMMENDATIONS
i. Find probable cause to believe that Harry Braun for
Congress Committee and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A) (i) and (iii).

2% Approve the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

fofox

Date

General Counsel

Attachments
1. Proposed conciliation agreement
2. Proposed letter

Staff Person: Michael Marinelli
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Harry Braun for Congress Committee ) MUR 2387

and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of February 2,
1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote
of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2387:
Xes Find probable cause to believe that Harry
Braun for Congress Committee and Mary
Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (1) and (1iii).
Approve the conciliation agreement and
letter attached to the General Counsel's
report dated January 21, 1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

% Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

3
WASHINGTON, D.C 2046 February 4, 1988

Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer

Harry Braun for Congress Committee
4 East University

Tempe, Arizona 85281

RE: MUR 2387

Dear Ms. Moore:

On February 2 , 1988, the Federal Election Commission found

that there is probable cause to believe the Harry Braun for
Congress Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with failing to
file the 1986 July Quarterly Report, the 1986 12 Day Pre-Primary
Election Report, the 1986 October Quarterly Report and the 1986
General Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 to 90 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement with a respondent. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
a civil suit in United States District Court and seek payment of a
civil penalty.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.
Please make your check for the civil penalty payable to the Federal
Election Commission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange a
meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation
agreement, please contact Michael Marinelli, the staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

/Asinc;;:{ , /Z %

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

February 18, 1988

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer
Harry Braun for Congress
Committee
P.O. Box 26518 -
Tempe, Arizona 85282-0180

: MUR 2387

&

Dear Ms. Moore:

On February 2, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found

that there is probable cause to believe the Harry Braun for
Congress Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with failing to
file the 1986 July Quarterly Report, the 1986 12 Day Pre-Primary
Election Report, the 1986 October Quarterly Report and the 1986
General Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 to 90 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement with a respondent. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
a civil suit in United States District Court and seek payment of a

civil penalty.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.
Please make your check for the civil penalty payable to the Federal
Election Commission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange a
meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation
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Letter to Mary Irene ﬁoore, Treasurer
Page 2

agreement, please contact Michael Marinelli, the gstaff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

7/
Y/
cetH., le

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement i
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS;?Q,“,I
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In the Matter of )

) lzr
Harry Braun for Congress Committee ) MUR 2387 tzﬂwup
and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer ) N~

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 4,0'91 9 Py
1. BACKGROUND 429
On February 2, 1988, the Commission found probable cause to
believe that the Harry Braun for Congress Committee (the
"Committee™) and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(2)(A)(i) and (iii). On that date, the Commission also
approved a conciliation agreement to be sent to the respondents.
On February 4, 1988, this Office sent the notification letter and
proposed agreement to the respondents. On February 18, 1988, the

notification letter was remailed to respondent's new address.




b Authorisze the Office of the General Counsel to file a
civil suit for relief in the United States District
Court against the Harry Braun for Congress Committee
and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer.

Approve the attached letter.

Date awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Attachments

1. Response of the Harry Braun for Congress Committee
2. Proposed letter
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Harry Braun for Congress Committee ) MUR 2387

and Mary Irene Moore, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION -

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of April 19,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

N

o of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2387:

e 1.

D

N

~N

= 2. Authorize the Office of the General Counsel
to file a civil suit for relief in the United

T States District Court against the Harry Braun
for Congress Committee and Mary Irene Moore,

o as treasurer, if the above-noted agreement is

. not accepted within ten days.

o 3. Authorize the Office of the General Counsel

to send an appropriate letter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

2

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Attest:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Mary Irene Moore, Treasurer 27 April, 1988
Harry Braun for Congress Committee

P.O. Box 26518

Tempe, Arizona 85282-0180

RE: MUR 21387
The Harry Braun for Congress
Committee and Mary Irene
Moore, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Moore:

You were previously notified that on February 18, 1988, the
Federal Election Commission found probable cause to believe that
The Harry Braun for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection
with the captioned matter.

As a result of our inability to settle this matter through
conciliation within the allowable time period, the Commission has
authorized the General Counsel to institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court.

Should you have any questions, or should you wish to settle
this matter prior to suit, please contact Ivan Rivera, Assistant
General Counsel, at (202) 376-8200 within five days of your
receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

(criginal siared)

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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